

Summary

Versatile and quick to learn with a diverse set of skills. Excited to bring new solutions to users and help foster positive experiences. Strong team player that loves working alongside equally passionate developers. Drink my tea with milk and honey.

Work Experience

WeKnowTraining

March 2021 – January 2023 | Jr. Software Developer

- Full-stack development in Ruby on Rails & Typescript
- Worked primarily on our ILT module modernizing outdated & broken code, bringing it from the most ticketed module down to one of the lowest

Box Clever

Apr. 2020 – February 2021 | Jr. Web Developer

- Worked on the backend; responsible for maintaining our in-house CMS and building out new modules to suit client needs
- Sole developer in charge of maintaining & updating our suite of mobile apps

Education

NAIT – Northern Alberta Institute of Technology

Sept. 2018 – Dec. 2020 | *Digital Media & IT – Software Development*

- Completed classes such as: Web development, PHP & MySQL, Javascript, and QA
- 4x Dean's Honour Roll: Awarded to those maintaining term GPA above 3.5

Projects

Idleon Companion

Apr. 2021 – Aug. 2021

- Worked with a small team to build out the functionality for a companion site to an idle game
- Founded a server that brought together community members interested in contributing

United Way Poverty Sim

Sept. 2020 – Dec. 2020

- Part of a 14-person team tasked with learning, developing, and preparing the web application for deployment utilizing Azure DevOps. Developed a strong understanding of ReactJS, and built upon skills in HTML/CSS/JavaScript & prototyping designs in Photoshop
- Entire project completed while working from home utilizing Scrum & Kanban boards to direct distanced collaboration